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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

?ipe Creek Friends Meeting House is located on Quaker Hill Road, approx-
imately one-half mile from Main Street, via Locust Street, Union Bridge,
Maryland.

The Meeting House is a one and one-half story brick structure in Flemish
bond on a stone foundation. It is three bays wide and three bays deep
with a full length porch across two adjoining sides. The once-shingled
roof is now tin-covered and there is an interior chimney at one gable end.

The plain style of the structure reflects the conservatism of the Quaker
sect. The only decorative work is the segmental arch of headers over the
doors and windows. The windows have rough wood slat shutters, either
casement opr double hinged. The doors are also fabricated of rough wood
slats battened together. The porch presently has a shed roof extending
from the wall and supported by square posts with slightly chamfered cor-
ners. The gable ends are clapboard from the roofline and on one end there
is a hinged door in the gable. _

A simplified treatment of facades exists with the east and west facades
containing a central door with flanking windows; the north facade has

a central window with flanking doors; and the south facade has three bays
containing windows. Visual activity is provided in the facades by height
differences in the openings in the bays--the opening in the central facade
on the north, east, and west sides, and on the south facade the central

member is higher than the openings in its flanking bays. S

The interior was reconstructed in 1934 due to a fire in October of that
year.

A picture taken in the late 1800's shows the original roofline and_a wood-
shed at the southwest corner of the Meeting House. On the east side, the
shingled roof flares at the point where the brick wall connects with the
roof, forming a slight curve which serves as the poreh roof. . This porch
roof continues around the south gable end and extends over the woodshed.
The effect of this sweeping roofline is characteristically rural, similar
to the tobacco barns in Southern Maryland, and is visually appropriate to

the architectural design and country setting of the Meeting House.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Pipe Creek Friends Meeting House stands in the area of the oldest land
grants in Carroll County. In 1731, the patent "Kilfadda" was made to
John Tredane, who sold the land to Allen Farquar in 1734%. This passed

to his son, William Farquar, who in 1772 deeded two acres from the adjoin-
ing "Resurvey on Porrest in Need" to the Society of Friends of which he
was a member. This branch of the Friends had established themselves in
this region circa 1735, an outgrowth of the "Cold Spring Meeting of the
Monoquesey"” which had been founded sometime before 1730.

The Pipe Creek Friends Meeting included among its members many of the
early and prominent families of the surrounding communities. William
Farquar was known for his peace-making ability with the Indians. The
Friends concern for the community and its future is shown by their early
efforts to establish and maintain a school. The school was begun in 1774
and served as the main educational facility for the children since there
was no public supported system. Among the students of this school was
the American Sculptor William Rinehart. ‘Another nationally prominent
figure associated with the Pipe Creek Friends Meeting is Herbert Hoover,
whose great-great-grandfather was d@member. - o T

The Meeting House was begun in 1771 and completed the next year. Its
plain style architecture is indigenous to the religious concepts of the
Quakers and also fulfills the functional requirements of the structure.
Originally, the interior had vertical sliding doors in the center to
separate the women's and men's meetings and yet be able to open the room
up when megting together. A fire in October 1934 destroyed the interior,
but the original benches were saved. The exterior features, particularly
the original roofline, are a fine example of the mid-Atlantic folk style.

Records of the minutes of the monthly meetings of the Pipe Creek Friends
Meeting are almost complete. They are stored in the Friends Historical
Library, Swarthmore, Pennsylvania. Microfilm copies are in the Hall of
Records, Annapolis, Maryland.
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PIPE CREEK QUAKERS:

This outline histary 1s concerned with Pipe Creek Settlement, -
‘*- - but the movement west by Quakers had been initiated as early as 1726
" by a few fumillies who were attracted to the well-watered area with
good soll, where the Monocacy meets with the Potomac. Informatlion
about this area soon reached others in S. E. Pennsylvania and Allan
%~ Farquhar acquired about 200 A.,: in the area now known as Union Bridge
about 1730.7 He gave this land to his son William and his wife Ann.:

“Qther Wuaker families soon followed,

- Following the death of William in the 1770's, Ann wrote in part,
. as follows: "He was born in Narthern Ireland of Scottish heritage in
1705 and came to America about the 16th year of his age and settled
in Pennsylvania, In 1735 he removed and settled at Pipe Creek when

s thgpe;wqre few inhabitaents in those parts." o :

. - -The.earliest religious gatherings were held in the home of the

- Farquhars', = Following the French & Indian War a log meetinghouse
was buillt north of Little Pipe Creek - the exact location is not known.
The present meetinghouse was built in 1771. The first meeting for
warship taking place in January 1772. The site of two acres was don-
ated by William P, Farquhar, a son of the first settler, Tne original
deed for the property is in the Friends' Library at Swarthmore College.

#i11liam and Ann had a family of six sons and three dauchters,
Following the Revolutionary War many of the grandchildren migrated to
the Northwest Territory, soon to be known as Ohio. One daughter,
Susanna, married Solomon Shepherd. They bullt during the 1790's, the
dwelling known as"Hard Lodging"-when it was built it was referred to
by the neighbors as "Solomon's Folly" because it is built on a huge
rock and also pecause the house was considered to be pretenf&ious for

the period,

The Friends' School, the location of which is unknown at present,
opened about the same time the meetinghouse was built, The master
of the school, Joel Wright, was a well-educated man as evidenced by his
surveying records, He -had married Elizabeth Faryuhar, another daughter
of William and Ann, He remained with lriends' School until the first
years of the 19th century when he retired and moved to Baltimore,
The noted sculptor, William Rhinehart, was a pupil in the school for

a time,

The events of the 19th century caused many Quakers to search far
new places to live where slavery did not exist. The Friends' Meeting
dwindled in numbers as the century wore on and up to the present day,
when we heve just 18 members,

The interior of the meetinghouse was destroyed by fire in 193l4.
Rebullding took place the feollowing year using lumber from the ad-
joining woodlot. The exterior brick wall and some of the original
benches are what remains of the oldest religious edifice in contin-

— uous use in the Maryland Piedmont region,
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Pipe Creek Friends Meeting House =
Late 19th century photograph
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